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 ®ÿ¥‡¥ãπ∑“ß°“√‡ß‘π
   FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

                                                                                                 
                                                                                       

√“¬‰¥å®“°°“√¢“¬
√“¬‰¥å√«¡
µåπ∑ÿπ¢“¬
§ã“„™å®ã“¬„π°“√¥Ì“‡π‘πß“π
°Ì“‰√(¢“¥∑ÿπ)°ãÕπÀ—°¿“…’‡ß‘π‰¥å
°Ì“‰√(¢“¥∑ÿπ) ÿ∑∏‘
 ‘π∑√—æ¬è√«¡
Àπ’È ‘π√«¡
∑ÿπ®¥∑–‡∫’¬π‡√’¬°™Ì“√–·≈å«
 ã«π¢ÕßºŸå∂◊ÕÀÿåπ
¡Ÿ≈§ã“µ“¡∫—≠™’µãÕÀÿåπ
¡Ÿ≈§ã“∑√—æ¬è ‘π ÿ∑∏‘µãÕÀÿåπ
°Ì“‰√(¢“¥∑ÿπ) µãÕÀÿåπ (∫“∑)
‡ß‘πªòπº≈µãÕÀÿåπ (∫“∑)
 ‘π∑√—æ¬èÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬πµãÕÀπ’È ‘πÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬π (§√—Èß)
Àπ’È ‘π√«¡µãÕ ã«π¢ÕßºŸå∂◊ÕÀÿåπ (§√—Èß)
Õ—µ√“°Ì“‰√ (¢“¥∑ÿπ)  ÿ∑∏‘µãÕ√“¬‰¥å√«¡ (√åÕ¬≈–)
º≈µÕ∫·∑πµãÕ ‘π∑√—æ¬è√«¡ (√åÕ¬≈–)
º≈µÕ∫·∑πµãÕ ã«π¢ÕßºŸå∂◊ÕÀÿåπ (√åÕ¬≈–)

694,230
722,066
414,504
94,688

212,873
154,781

2,189,506
624,152
450,000

1,565,353
3.479
6.62
0.34
0.15
4.69
0.39

21.43
7.07
9.88

588,163
622,060
371,858
133,200
117,002
65,952

2,344,552
780,746
450,000

   1,563,806
3.475
5.19
0.15
0.09
7.04
0.50

10.60
2.81
4.22

387,487
424,940

 174,914
     86,871

163,155
 101,242

 1,980,260
 515,688
450,000

1,464,572
 3.25
 5.22
0.23
0.12
6.17
0.35

23.82
5.11
6.91

2546
2003

 2547
 2004

2545
2002º≈°“√¥Ì“‡π‘πß“π Operating Performance

Sales revenue
Total revenue
Cost of sales
Selling and administrative expenses
Profit (loss) before tax
Net profit (loss)
Total assets
Total liabilities
Issued and paid-up share capital
Shareholdersí equity
Book value/share
Net asset value/share
Net profit (loss)/share (Baht)
Dividend/share (Baht)
Current ratio (times)
Debt to equity (times)
Profit (loss) margin (%)
Return on assets (%)
Return on equity (%)
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√“¬‰¥å√«¡ ·≈–°”‰√ (¢“¥∑ÿπ)  ÿ∑∏‘
Total revenue & Net profit (loss)

(æ—π∫“∑/Thousand Baht)

 ‘π∑√—æ¬è√«¡
Total assets

(æ—π∫“∑/Thousand Baht)

√“¬‰¥å√«¡ / Total revenue
°”‰√ (¢“¥∑ÿπ)  ÿ∑∏‘ / Net Profit (Loss)

 ‘π∑√—æ¬è√«¡ / Total assets



 √“¬ß“π®“°§≥–°√√¡°“√
  REPORT FROM THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

           
 ⌫⌫⌫
 ⌫ ⌦⌫⌫
 ⌫
⌫⌫ 
 ⌫ ⌫ 
⌫ 
⌫
        ⌫
   
⌫⌦ ⌫⌦
⌫⌦
 ⌫⌫⌫ ⌫
⌦
⌫
       ⌫⌦
 
 
⌫⌫
⌫
⌫
  ⌦
         
⌫⌦    
     ⌫
   ⌫   
⌫
      

    
   ⌫
⌫⌫⌫
⌫   
  
 ⌦  
  
⌫ ⌫
 ⌫


        ⌫
⌫  
        
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     ⌫⌫       ⌫   
⌫      ⌫  

‚§√ß √å“ß°“√∂◊ÕÀÿåπ·≈–°“√®—¥°“√
SHAREHOLDING AND MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

ºŸå∂◊ÕÀÿåπ√“¬„À≠ã ≥ «—π∑’Ë 31 ∏—π«“§¡ 2547                Major Shareholders as at December 31, 2004

≈”¥—∫∑’Ë                                        ™◊ËÕ                                                                ®”π«πÀÿåπ            √åÕ¬≈–
No.                               Name                                               No. of shares         %

 ‚§√ß √å“ß°“√∂◊ÕÀÿåπ        SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE
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æ√–∫“∑ ¡‡¥Á®æ√–ª√¡‘π∑√¡À“¿Ÿ¡‘æ≈Õ¥ÿ≈¬‡¥™
H.M. KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADEJ
∫√‘…—∑ »Ÿπ¬è√—∫Ω“°À≈—°∑√—æ¬è (ª√–‡∑»‰∑¬) ®”°—¥ ‡æ◊ËÕºŸåΩ“°
THAILAND SECURITIES DEPOSITORY CO., LTD FOR DEPOSITORS (THAI)
 ¡‡¥Á®æ√–‡®å“æ’Ëπ“ß‡∏Õ ‡®å“øá“°—≈¬“≥‘«—≤π“ °√¡À≈«ßπ√“∏‘«“ √“™π§√‘π∑√è
H.R.H. PRINCESS GALYANI VADHANA
KROMLUANG NARADHIWAS RAJANGARINDRA
THAILAND SECURITIES DEPOSITORY CO., LTD FOR DEPOSITORS

 ¡‡¥Á®æ√–‡∑æ√—µπ√“™ ÿ¥“ œ  ¬“¡∫√¡√“™°ÿ¡“√’
H.R.H. PRINCESS MAHA CHAKRI SIRINDHORN
∫√‘…—∑ »√’ª«‘∏ ®”°—¥
SRIPAVIDH CO., LTD.
æ≈µ”√«®‡Õ° ‡¿“  “√ ‘π
POLICE GENERAL POW SARASIN
æ≈‡√◊Õµ√’ À¡ãÕ¡À≈«ßÕ—»π’ ª√“‚¡™*
REAR ADMIRAL MOM LUANG USNI PRAMOJ
§ÿ≥À≠‘ß¡“≈‘π’  “√ ‘π
KHUNYING MALINEE SARASIN
∫√‘…—∑ «—≤π°√√¡ ®”°—¥
VATHANAKARM CO., LTD.

194,559,850        43.24

103,400,830        22.98

 45,847,050       10.19

  31,222,800        6.94

  25,000,000        5.56

  14,821,500        3.29

   6,330,000         1.41

   4,707,000         1.05

   4,220,000         0.94

   2,855,000         0.63

 1.

 2.

 3.

 4.

 5.

 6.

 7.

 8.

 9.

10.

 ⌫   
    



            
  ⌫ 
 ⌫⌫⌫

 1.  æ≈‡√◊Õµ√’ À¡ãÕ¡À≈«ßÕ—»π’  ª√“‚¡™
     ª√–∏“π°√√¡°“√
 2.  π“¬æß è   “√ ‘π
     °√√¡°“√Õ‘ √–
 3.  π“¬æ“√≥  Õ‘»√‡ π“ ≥ Õ¬ÿ∏¬“
     °√√¡°“√Õ‘ √–
 4.  π“¬°«’  Õ—ß»«“ππ∑è
     °√√¡°“√
 5.  ¥√. Õ¿‘™—¬  ®—π∑√‡ π
     °√√¡°“√Õ‘ √–
 6.  π“¬‰°√∑‘æ¬è  ‰°√ƒ°…è*
     °√√¡°“√Õ‘ √–
 7.  æ—πµ”√«®‡Õ° ™‘π¿—∑√   “√ ‘π
     °√√¡°“√Õ‘ √–
 8.  π“¬æ‘æ‘∏  æ‘™—¬»√∑—µ
     °√√¡°“√
 9.  π“¬ ¡»—°¥‘Ï  ‡¢¡–√—ß…’
     °√√¡°“√
10. °‘µµ‘æ≈  ª√“‚¡™ ≥ Õ¬ÿ∏¬“
     °√√¡°“√ºŸå®—¥°“√

      

°“√®—¥°“√                                                                MANAGEMENT
‚§√ß √å“ß°“√®—¥°“√                                             Management Structure

§≥–°√√¡°“√∫√‘…—∑         Board of Director

 1.   Rear Admiral Mom Luang Usni  Pramoj
      Chairman
 2.   Mr. Pong  Sarasin
      Independent  Director
 3.   Mr. Paron  Israsena
     Independent Director
 4.   Mr. Kavi  Ansvananda
      Director
 5.   Dr. Abhijai  Chandrasen
      Independent Director
 6.   Mr. Kraithip  Krairiksh
      Independent  Director
 7.   Police Colonel Chinnapat  Sarasin
      Independent Director
 8.   Mr. Bibit  Bijaisoradat
      Director
 9.   Mr. Somsak  Kemarangsi
      Director
10.   Mr. Kittipol Pramoj  Na Ayudhya
      Managing Director
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§≥–Õπÿ°√√¡°“√    COMMITTEE

 §≥–°“√°“√∫√‘À“√                           Executive Committee

 §≥–°√√¡°“√µ√«® Õ∫ ·≈–                  Audit Committee and
 §≥–°√√¡°“√∫√‘À“√§«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß              Risk Management Committee

§≥–°√√¡°“√∑√—æ¬“°√∫ÿ§§≈ ·≈–°”Àπ¥  Nomination and Remuneration Committee
º≈µÕ∫·∑π
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1.   Mr. Kavi  Ansvananda
     Executive Committee Chairman
2.   Mr. Somsak  Kemarangsi
     Executive Director  Management Consultant
3.   Mr. Bibit  Bijaisoradat
     Executive Director
4.   Mr. Kittipol  Pramoj Na Ayudhya
     Executive Director and Managing Director

1.   π“¬°«’  Õ—ß»«“ππ∑è
     ª√–∏“π°√√¡°“√∫√‘À“√
2.   π“¬ ¡»—°¥‘Ï  ‡¢¡–√—ß…’
      °√√¡°“√∫√‘À“√ ·≈–∑’Ëª√÷°…“ΩÜ“¬®—¥°“√
3.   π“¬æ‘æ‘∏  æ‘™—¬»√∑—µ
     °√√¡°“√∫√‘À“√
4.   π“¬°‘µµ‘æ≈  ª√“‚¡™ ≥ Õ¬ÿ∏¬“
      °√√¡°“√∫√‘À“√ ·≈–°√√¡°“√ºŸå®—¥°“√

1.   ¥√. Õ¿‘™—¬  ®—π∑√‡ π
      ª√–∏“π°√√¡°“√∑√—æ¬“°√∫ÿ§§≈·≈–°”Àπ¥
     º≈µÕ∫·∑π
2.   π“¬‰°√∑‘æ¬è  ‰°√ƒ°…è
      °√√¡°“√∑√—æ¬“°√∫ÿ§§≈·≈–°”Àπ¥º≈µÕ∫·∑π
3.   æ—πµ”√«®‡Õ° ™‘π¿—∑√   “√ ‘π
      °√√¡°“√∑√—æ¬“°√∫ÿ§§≈·≈–°”Àπ¥º≈µÕ∫·∑π

1.   Dr. Abhijai  Chandrasen
      Nomination and Remuneration Committee Chairman

2.   Mr. Kraithip  Krairiksh
      Nomination and Remuneration Committee Member
3.   Police Colonel Chinnapat  Sarasin
      Nomination and Remuneration Committee Member

1.   Mr. Paron  Israsena
      Audit Committee and Risk Management Chairman

2.   Dr. Abhijai  Chandrasen
      Audit Committee and Risk Management Member
3.    Mr. Kraithip  Krairiksh
      Audit Committee and Risk Management Member

1.   π“¬æ“√≥  Õ‘»√‡ π“ ≥ Õ¬ÿ∏¬“
      ª√–∏“π°√√¡°“√µ√«® Õ∫ ·≈–
      ª√–∏“π°√√¡°“√∫√‘À“√§«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß
2.   ¥√. Õ¿‘™—¬  ®—π∑√‡ π
      °√√¡°“√µ√«® Õ∫ ·≈–°√√¡°“√∫√‘À“√§«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß
3.    π“¬‰°√∑‘æ¬è  ‰°√ƒ°…è
      °√√¡°“√µ√«® Õ∫ ·≈–°√√¡°“√∫√‘À“√§«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß



Ωã“¬®—¥°“√                           MANANGMENT OFFICERS

1.  π“¬°‘µµ‘æ≈  ª√“‚¡™ ≥ Õ¬ÿ∏¬“                        1.   Mr. Kittipol  Pramoj Na Ayudhya
    °√√¡°“√ºŸå®—¥°“√                                           Managing Director
2.  π“¬∑‘π°√  §Ì“ ÿπ∑√                                     2.   Mr. Tinnakorn  Komsunthorn
     ºŸå®—¥°“√ΩÜ“¬∫—≠™’·≈–°“√‡ß‘π                                 Accounting & Financial Manager
3.  π“ßª√–¿“»√’  ≈“¿‡«∑’                                  3.   Mrs. Prapasri  Larbvetee
     ºŸå®—¥°“√ΩÜ“¬ß∫ª√–¡“≥·≈–·ºπß“π                          Budgeting & Business Planning Manager
4.  π“ß‰¢ã¡ÿ°  æ√“À¡≥’¬è                                   4.   Mrs. Khaimook  Prahmanee
    ºŸå®—¥°“√ΩÜ“¬¢“¬·≈–°“√µ≈“¥                                Sales & Marketing Manager
5.  π“¬ ¡™“¬  ‡À≈ã“ °ÿ≈‡®√‘≠                             5.    Mr. Somchai  Laosakuljaroen
     ºŸå®—¥°“√ΩÜ“¬ÕÕ°·∫∫·≈–æ—≤π“°“√°ãÕ √å“ß                 Design & Development Manager
6.  π“ß “«»‘√‘«√√≥   ÿ¢‰æ‡√“–                            6.   Miss Siriwan  Suhpairor
     ºŸå®—¥°“√ΩÜ“¬µ√«® Õ∫·≈–æ—≤π“√–∫∫                       Acting Internal Audit & System Development Manager
7.  π“ß¬ÿ«¥’  πÿ™∂“«√                                      7.   Mrs. Yuwadee  Nuchtavorn
     ºŸå®—¥°“√ΩÜ“¬∫√‘À“√∑—Ë«‰ª·≈– ‡≈¢“πÿ°“√§≥–°√√¡°“√         Administrative Manager & Secretary to the Board
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π‚¬∫“¬‡°’Ë¬«°—∫°“√°”°—∫¥Ÿ·≈°‘®°“√
    ⌦⌦⌫⌫
⌫⌫
 
 

     


  
  ⌫  ⌫
  
⌫⌫   ⌫
§≥–°√√¡°“√∫√‘…—∑
    ⌫⌫
⌫⌫ 
   
⌦  ⌦⌫
   
⌫⌫
⌫⌫ 
⌫  ⌫
  
⌫  ⌫
  
 ⌫
    ⌫⌫⌫
    
  ⌫ ⌫
    ⌫ ⌫
       
  ⌫ ⌫
    ⌫  
      ⌫⌫
    ⌫
    
     ⌫
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     
⌫ ⌫ ⌫ ⌫ ⌫      ⌫  ⌫⌫  ⌫⌫  ⌫⌫  ⌫⌫  ⌫
 ⌫

 ⌫⌫
 
⌫

  ⌫⌫
 
⌫⌫   ⌫⌫
⌦⌫⌫
⌫
     ⌫
   
 ⌫⌫
⌫⌦ 
   
 
  ⌫
  ⌫⌫
 ⌦  ⌫
   ⌫
  
⌫
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 
⌫⌫⌫ 
⌫
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     ⌫
 ⌫
 ⌫
 

⌫ ⌫
 ⌫
⌫ 
 ⌫ ⌫
⌫ ⌦  
⌫

      ⌫
⌫ 
⌫  
⌫⌫
⌫

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 ⌫
    
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     ⌫
⌦ 
  
 
 ⌫
   


      ⌫
 
 
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     ⌫⌫
  
  
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 ⌫⌫
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       ⌫
⌫ 
 ⌫
 ⌫
 
⌫⌫ 
⌫     ⌫
  ⌫
   
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      ⌫⌫⌫
 ⌫

 
⌫ 
⌫⌫ ⌫⌫
⌫  
⌫⌫
 ⌫
⌫  ⌫
   ⌫ ⌫
⌫ ⌫ 
⌫ ⌫

       
 ⌫
⌫ ⌦
 ⌫
⌫   ⌫
⌫⌫  ⌫
   
 ⌫
⌫⌫⌦  ⌦
⌫⌫
⌫
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      ⌫

⌫ ⌫⌫
⌫⌫  
⌦

⌫  
 ⌫⌫⌦

⌫ 
⌫
 
 ⌫
⌫⌫ 
⌫⌫ ⌫⌫
 ⌫ ⌫   ⌫
⌫ 
⌫
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    ⌫⌫ 
   
  ⌫
  ⌫ 
      
 ⌫
 
⌫ 
⌫⌫
  
⌫⌫ 
⌫⌫
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      ⌫
 ⌫
 ⌫⌫  
⌫   ⌫
⌫ 
⌫ 
 ⌫
  
  
 
⌫⌫⌫  ⌫
 
   
⌫⌫

®√‘¬∏√√¡∏ÿ√°‘®
      

⌫⌫ 
  
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 
 
      ⌫
⌫⌦
 
⌫⌫
⌫
⌫⌫ 
  ⌫

°“√∫√‘À“√§«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß
      
⌫⌫
⌫⌫
 
⌦⌫
⌫
 ⌫
⌫ 
⌫⌫ ⌫⌦
⌫⌫  ⌫
⌫⌫ 
⌫ 
⌫ 

°“√§«∫§ÿ¡·≈–°“√µ√«® Õ∫¿“¬„π
        
 
⌫⌫

  
   ⌫
⌫⌫ ⌦
 
   
 ⌫⌫

     ⌫⌫
 ⌫
   
⌫ 
⌫
 ‘∑∏‘·≈–§«“¡‡∑ã“‡∑’¬¡°—π¢ÕßºŸå∂◊ÕÀÿåπ
       
 ⌫ 

 
 
⌫⌫ 
 

  
      ⌫
   ⌫
 
 
 ⌦
   ⌫
⌦⌫
     
 
⌫ ⌫⌦
 ⌫
 ⌫
⌫⌦ ⌫
 ⌫⌫


    
⌦

⌫ 
 ⌫
 ‘∑∏‘¢ÕßºŸå¡’ ã«π‡°’Ë¬«¢åÕß°≈ÿã¡µã“ßÊ
     ⌦⌫
⌫  ⌫ 
    
  ⌫ ⌫  ⌫ 
 ⌫⌫
   ⌫

⌦
°“√‡ªÅ¥‡º¬¢åÕ¡Ÿ≈·≈–§«“¡ —¡æ—π∏è°—∫ºŸå≈ß∑ÿπ
     ⌫⌫
  
⌫⌫
  ⌫
⌫⌫
   
 ⌫

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√“¬™◊ËÕ §≥–°√√¡°“√
   ∫√‘À“√

 §≥–°√√¡°“√µ√«® Õ∫
·≈–§≥–°√√¡°“√
∫√‘À“√§«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß

§≥–°√√¡°“√
∑√—æ¬“°√∫ÿ§§≈

·≈–°”Àπ¥º≈µÕ∫·∑π

               §≥–°√√¡°“√·≈–§≥–°√√¡°“√™ÿ¥¬ãÕ¬
                    ≥ «—π∑’Ë 31 ∏—π«“§¡ 2547
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 1.  æ≈‡√◊Õµ√’ À¡ãÕ¡À≈«ßÕ—»π’ ª√“‚¡™
 2.  π“¬æ“√≥ Õ‘»√‡ π“ ≥ Õ¬ÿ∏¬“
 3.  π“¬æß è   “√ ‘π
 4.  π“¬°«’  Õ—ß»«“ππ∑è
 5.  ¥√.Õ¿‘™—¬  ®—π∑√‡ π
 6.  π“¬‰°√∑‘æ¬è  ‰°√ƒ°…è
 7.  æ—πµ”√«®‡Õ° ™‘π¿—∑√   “√ ‘π
 8.  π“¬æ‘æ‘∏  æ‘™—¬»√∑—µ
 9.  π“¬ ¡»—°¥‘Ï  ‡¢¡–√—ß…’

10.  π“¬°‘µµ‘æ≈  ª√“‚¡™ ≥ Õ¬ÿ∏¬“

    §≥–°√√¡°“√
    ∫√‘…—∑

ª√–∏“π

°√√¡°“√
°√√¡°“√/∑’Ëª√÷°…“

ΩÜ“¬®—¥°“√
°√√¡°“√/°√√¡°“√

ºåŸ®—¥°“√

ª√–∏“π

°√√¡°“√
°√√¡°“√

ª√–∏“π°√√¡°“√
°√√¡°“√Õ‘ √–
°√√¡°“√Õ‘ √–

°√√¡°“√
°√√¡°“√Õ‘ √–
°√√¡°“√Õ‘ √–
°√√¡°“√Õ‘ √–

°√√¡°“√
°√√¡°“√

°√√¡°“√ºåŸ®—¥°“√

ª√–∏“π
°√√¡°“√
°√√¡°“√



              §ã“µÕ∫·∑π

ª√–∏“π°√√¡°“√ °√√¡°“√

§≥–°√√¡°“√∫√‘…—∑                  10 §π       60,000/§π/ªÇ      60,000/§π/ªÇ     600,000   §ã“µÕ∫·∑π√“¬‡¥◊Õπ*
§≥–°√√¡°“√µ√«® Õ∫ ·≈–           3 §π     144,000/§π/ªÇ     120,000/§π/ªÇ     384,000   §ã“µÕ∫·∑π√“¬‡¥◊Õπ*
§≥–°√√¡°“√∫√‘À“√§«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß
§≥–°√√¡°“√∑√—æ¬“°√∫ÿ§§≈          3 §π    12,000/§π/§√—Èß   10,000/§π/§√—Èß      32,000        ‡∫’È¬ª√–™ÿ¡*
·≈–°”Àπ¥º≈µÕ∫·∑π
§≥–°√√¡°“√∫√‘À“√                   4 §π            -                    -          4,000,000    ‡ß‘π‡¥◊Õπ·≈–‚∫π— 
ΩÜ“¬®—¥°“√                            6 §π            -                    -           4,184,440    ‡ß‘π‡¥◊Õπ·≈–‚∫π— 

⌫ ⌫
   ⌫⌫

Àπã«¬ : ∫“∑

 §ã“µÕ∫·∑π
√«¡

§ã“µÕ∫·∑πÕ◊ËπÊ                                                                                 -‰¡ã¡’-

√“¬°“√√–À«ã“ß°—π
        ⌫⌫⌫
  
⌫⌫⌫ 
 ⌫
 

⌫⌫⌫
 ⌦ 

  
⌫
⌫ ⌫   
  
 ⌫
   
 ⌫
 
 ⌫
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      ⌫
 ⌦
 ⌫ 
⌫ 
 ⌫ 
  ⌫⌫⌫
 ⌫ 
⌫ ⌫ ⌫
 ⌫⌫  
    ⌫

      

 ⌫⌫
⌫ ⌫
    
 ⌫⌫⌫
   
 
⌫  
⌫⌫
      ⌫⌫
⌫⌫  
 ⌫
    
⌫
⌫ 
 ⌦⌫
     ⌫
⌫ ⌫
⌫

⌫⌫
⌫  ⌫ 
⌫ 
⌫⌫

     ⌫
⌫ ⌫
⌫⌫ ⌫
 ⌫
 
⌫⌫⌫⌦ ⌦⌫ 
⌫⌫
      ⌫
 ⌫
⌫⌦
   
⌫⌫  ⌦

 ⌫  ⌫
⌫   ⌫ 
⌫⌫    ⌫  
   ⌫⌫  

  

    
 
    ⌫   



    ⌫⌦⌫ 
 ⌫
 ⌫⌫  
   ⌦⌦
⌫⌫  ⌫⌫⌫
 ⌫
 ⌫⌫⌫ 
⌫⌫
⌫
 
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF THE DIRECTORSí RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

     
⌫ 
 ⌫
 ⌫
⌫   ⌫
⌫⌫⌫ ⌦
  ⌫
      ⌫ 
 
⌫ 
⌫

         
                            

⌫
⌫  
    
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             TYPE OF BUSINESS

       
⌫ ⌫
 
⌫⌦
  ⌫
 
 
      
  ⌫ ⌫
⌫ ⌫ ⌫
  ⌫
  ⌫
⌫ ⌫
⌦ 

°“√æ—≤π“Õß§è°√
     ⌫ 
⌫⌫ 
⌫  
⌫⌫⌫
⌫ ⌫
 
      
°“√æ—≤π“∫ÿ§≈“°√
     
  
⌫
⌫ ⌦
⌫⌦
      ⌫⌫⌫ 
⌫
 
 

       ⌫⌫⌫⌫
 
⌫⌫⌫⌫⌫
⌫ ⌦
 ⌫
⌫ 
⌫
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ª√–«—µ‘§«“¡‡ªöπ¡“
        
 
  ⌫
⌫ ⌫ 
  ⌫⌫
    
⌫⌫    
  
°“√ª√–°Õ∫∏ÿ√°‘®
    
   ⌫
 ⌫ 
⌦⌦   ⌦⌫
   ⌫⌫ 
    
  ⌫
⌫     ⌫
  
      ⌫
⌫⌫⌫ ⌫⌫⌫⌫
 ⌫ ⌫⌫

⌫⌫
π‚¬∫“¬°“√¥”‡π‘π∏ÿ√°‘®
     ⌫⌫
 ⌫
⌫ ⌫

⌫ 
⌫ ⌫
      
 ⌫  ⌫
⌦ ⌫⌫
  ⌦   ⌦⌫

    ⌫  
 ⌫⌫
 ⌫ ⌫
 

  



‚§√ß°“√„πÕπ“§µ
        ⌫
     ⌫
⌫  ⌦   ⌫
⌫ ⌫⌫
⌫ 
    
⌫ ⌦
⌫ 
⌦ ⌦
⌦
º≈µÕ∫·∑π∑’Ë§“¥«ã“®–‰¥å√—∫
        
  ⌫⌫
 
⌫ ⌫
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‚§√ß √å“ß√“¬‰¥å‡ª√’¬∫‡∑’¬∫ 3 ªÇ

°“√¢“¬∫å“π·≈–∑’Ë¥‘π                     558.52     89.79%    668.88     92.65%    364.34     85.74%
°“√∫√‘°“√                               19.13      3.08%     17.56      2.43%      21.66      5.10%
°“√®Ì“Àπã“¬πÈ”¡—π                        29.64      4.76%     25.34      3.50%      23.14      5.44%
√“¬‰¥åÕ◊ËπÊ                               14.76      2.37%     10.27      1.42%      15.80      3.72%
√«¡√“¬‰¥å                             622.06       100%   722.06      100%     424.94       100%

ª√–‡¿∑√“¬‰¥å                    2547              2546               2545
Àπã«¬ : ≈å“π∫“∑ √“¬‰¥å  —¥ ã«π √“¬‰¥å  —¥ ã«π √“¬‰¥å  —¥ ã«π

‚§√ß √å“ß√“¬‰¥å
           ⌫  
⌫   ⌫  
   ⌫⌫

ªò®®—¬∑’Ë∑Ì“„Àå‚§√ß°“√‰¡ã “¡“√∂¥Ì“‡π‘πµ“¡·ºπ‰¥å
    ⌫⌫
⌦⌫  

⌫ ⌫ ⌫⌫
⌫
  ⌫⌦
  ⌫
⌦  
⌫ ⌫
⌦⌫ ⌫ ⌦
⌫



ªò®®—¬§«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß
     FACTORS OF RISK

ªò®®—¬§«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß
       ⌫
⌫ 
⌫⌫ ⌫
⌦ ⌫ 
⌫
 ⌦⌫ ⌫⌦
⌫ 
⌫ ⌫
⌫ 
 

1.  §«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß„π°“√∫√‘À“√µåπ∑ÿπ
   1.1 §«“¡º—πº«π¢Õß√“§“«— ¥ÿ°ãÕ √å“ß
     ⌫⌦
    
⌦⌦ 
⌫ ⌦ 
 ⌫ 


   1.2 °“√¢“¥·§≈π«— ¥ÿ·≈–·√ßß“π
    ⌫ ⌦⌫
⌦ ⌫
⌫ ⌫ 
 ⌦
 
 ⌫⌦ 
  
⌫⌫  ⌦
 ⌫
 

2.   §«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß‡°’Ë¬«°—∫°“√ª√–°Õ∫∏ÿ√°‘®
     2.1 §«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß®“°°“√·¢ãß¢—π
     ⌫⌫⌫
 ⌫⌫
 
⌫⌦ ⌫
 ⌫
⌦⌦⌦
        
 
  ⌫⌫

     2.2 §«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß®“°¿“«–¥Õ°‡∫’È¬ª√—∫µ—« Ÿß¢÷Èπ
      ⌫⌫⌫ 
⌫ ⌫⌫
⌫⌦
      ⌫⌫⌦⌫  
 ⌫⌦ 
⌫ ⌫
⌫
⌫⌫⌦
      ⌫⌫
⌦ 
⌫ ⌫ 
⌫⌫
 ⌫

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    ⌫⌫
 ⌫
  ⌫⌦
⌦ ⌦
⌦
   ⌫⌫ 
⌦⌫ 
⌦ 
    ⌦⌫⌫
⌦

     ⌦⌫
 
 ⌦ 
   ⌦
⌫⌫
     
⌫  
  ⌫ 

 
⌫⌫ ⌫

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        REAL ESTATE BUSINESS IN 2004 AND PROSPECT FOR 2005

   ⌫
 ⌦⌫ 
⌫ ⌫⌫
 ⌫  
⌫ 
⌫ ⌫⌫
⌫
     ⌫⌫
  ⌫ 
⌦
 ⌫⌫ ⌦
⌦⌦

      
 
⌦ ⌫
  
 
⌫ ⌫
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       COMPANY PROFILE

       
⌫     ⌫   

     
      
       
     
     

  
⌫      
⌫   
   
⌫    
⌫    
⌫ 
     ⌫    
         ⌫

  ⌫⌫  
           ⌫  

  ⌫⌫ 
      ⌫    
        
       
         
         
⌫ 
          
        
     ⌫   
      
        
        
 
       
       

¢åÕ¡Ÿ≈‡°’Ë¬«°—∫∫√‘…—∑
     
           

    
     
  ⌧   
    
    

      
   ☺    
     
     
      
      
 
      ☺  
      
            
         
          
        
       
     
      
   ⌧     
  
       
      ⌧   
        
     
      
   ⌧   
 
       
       
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        
  ⌫⌫  ⌫
⌫⌦  ⌫
  ⌫
⌫⌫ 
⌫  
⌫⌫⌫ 
⌫⌦  ⌫
⌫   
    

    ⌫  
    ⌫  ⌫ 
    
    ⌫ ⌫⌫
        ⌦
    
  ⌫ 
    ⌫⌦  
    ⌫ ⌦
        
       
    ⌫
    ⌦    ⌫
      ⌫
     
    
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          MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

   ⌫
    ⌫  ⌫
    ⌦  
     ⌦
    ⌫
    ⌦ ⌫⌦
      
    ⌫   
⌫ 
  ⌫⌦
⌫⌫⌦ ⌫⌫
⌫⌫ ⌫
⌫⌫ 
  ⌫
⌫⌫ 
 ⌫
⌫   ⌫

       
⌫⌦ 
⌦ 
 

  ⌫  
 
 
⌦
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        ⌫  
   ⌫
 ⌫
     ⌦
 
⌫  

   
 ⌫    
⌫⌫⌫⌫⌫  ⌫
⌫⌫  ⌦
⌫
⌫⌫    

     
⌫⌫  ⌦
⌫

⌫
⌦⌫
⌫
  ⌫
⌫⌫⌫
  ⌦⌦ 
⌦⌫
  
⌫


     ⌫
 ⌫      
⌫ 
    ⌫ 
⌫⌫

         ⌫
⌫⌫ 
 ⌫   
           
    ⌫    

‡ πÕºŸå∂◊ÕÀÿåπ·≈–§≥–°√√¡°“√
       
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 ‘π∑√—æ¬èÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬π
     ‡ß‘π ¥·≈–√“¬°“√‡∑’¬∫‡∑ã“‡ß‘π ¥
     ≈Ÿ°Àπ’È°“√§å“
     ≈Ÿ°Àπ’È§ã“¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ -  ÿ∑∏‘ (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 6 ·≈–¢åÕ 15.1)
      ‘π§å“§ß‡À≈◊Õ  (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 7)
      ‘π∑√—æ¬èÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬πÕ◊Ëπ
       √“¬‰¥å§å“ß√—∫
      ‡ß‘π¡—¥®”§ã“´◊ÈÕ∑’Ë¥‘π
      Õ◊ËπÊ
         √«¡ ‘π∑√—æ¬èÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬π

 ‘π∑√—æ¬è‰¡ãÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬π
     ≈Ÿ°Àπ’È§ã“¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ -  ÿ∑∏‘  (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 6 ·≈–¢åÕ 15.1)
     ∑’Ë¥‘π√Õ°“√æ—≤π“  (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 8)
     ∑’Ë¥‘π Õ“§“√·≈–Õÿª°√≥è -  ÿ∑∏‘  (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 10)
      ‘π∑√—æ¬è‰¡ãÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬πÕ◊Ëπ
       ‡ß‘πΩ“°∏π“§“√∑’Ë¡’¿“√–ºŸ°æ—π
         √«¡ ‘π∑√—æ¬è‰¡ãÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬π
√«¡ ‘π∑√—æ¬è

À¡“¬‡Àµÿª√–°Õ∫ß∫°“√‡ß‘π‡ªöπ ã«πÀπ÷Ëß¢Õßß∫°“√‡ß‘ππ’È

    48,347,528            106,952,783
     3,572,387   4,330,000
     4,662,986               4,662,986
1,260,097,597        1,154,898,182

     5,789,210   4,478,111
         - 12,036,000
      4,527,539   5,902,944
1,326,997,247        1,293,261,006

    13,988,958           18,651,944
    812,332,401         704,794,131
  190,906,083         172,472,163

       326,891     326,891
1,017,554,333          896,245,129
2,344,551,580       2,189,506,135

   2547                2546 ‘π∑√—æ¬è

ß∫¥ÿ≈
∫√‘…—∑  —¡¡“°√ ®”°—¥ (¡À“™π)

≥ «—π∑’Ë 31 ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2547 ·≈– æ.». 2546

Àπã«¬ : ∫“∑
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  BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
    SAMMAKORN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
 ì AS  AT  DECEMBER  31,  2004  AND 2003î

Àπ’È ‘πÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬π
      ‡ß‘π‡∫‘°‡°‘π∫—≠™’·≈–‡ß‘π°Ÿå¬◊¡√–¬– —Èπ®“° ∂“∫—π°“√‡ß‘π (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 11)
     ‡®å“Àπ’È°“√§å“
      ‡®å“Àπ’È§ã“´◊ÈÕ∑’Ë¥‘π
      ‡ß‘π°Ÿå¬◊¡√–¬–¬“«∑’Ë∂÷ß°”Àπ¥™”√–¿“¬„πÀπ÷ËßªÇ  (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 13)
        ã«π¢ÕßÀπ’È ‘πµ“¡ —≠≠“‡™ã“°“√‡ß‘π∑’Ë∂÷ß°”Àπ¥™”√–¿“¬„πÀπ÷ËßªÇ
       (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 14 )
      Àπ’È ‘πÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬πÕ◊Ëπ
      ‡ß‘πª√–°—π°“√°ãÕ √å“ß
     ‡ß‘π¡—¥®”√—∫  (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 12)
      ¿“…’‡ß‘π‰¥åπ‘µ‘∫ÿ§§≈§å“ß®ã“¬
     Õ◊ËπÊ
        √«¡Àπ’È ‘πÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬π
Àπ’È ‘π‰¡ãÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬π
    ‡ß‘π°Ÿå¬◊¡√–¬–¬“« (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 13)
     ª√–¡“≥°“√Àπ’È ‘π‡ß‘π∫”‡ÀπÁ®æπ—°ß“π
    Àπ’È ‘πµ“¡ —≠≠“‡™ã“°“√‡ß‘π (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 14)
     Àπ’È ‘π‰¡ãÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬πÕ◊Ëπ
      §ã“µÕ∫·∑π ‘∑∏‘°“√‡™ã“∑’Ë¬—ß‰¡ã∂◊Õ‡ªöπ√“¬‰¥å
       (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 15.2 ·≈–¢åÕ 15.4)
     Õ◊ËπÊ
        √«¡Àπ’È ‘π‰¡ãÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬π
√«¡Àπ’È ‘π

   65,000,000              60,000,000
  14,619,210         15,326,255
       -                    77,288,264
  20,000,000          50,000,000

     617,671                   -

 16,213,573            8,980,528
  40,295,550         29,248,814
  20,904,276         25,028,557
  10,801,210           9,934,227
188,451,490        275,806,645

539,942,952        303,157,768
 34,839,070         28,188,004
   2,090,351     -

 11,000,000         12,000,000
   4,422,000 5,000,000
592,294,373        348,345,772
780,745,863            624,152,417

   2547                2546Àπ’È ‘π·≈– ã«π¢ÕßºŸå∂◊ÕÀÿåπ

ß∫¥ÿ≈(µãÕ)
∫√‘…—∑  —¡¡“°√ ®”°—¥ (¡À“™π)

≥ «—π∑’Ë 31 ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2547 ·≈– æ.». 2546

Àπã«¬ : ∫“∑
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 ã«π¢ÕßºŸå∂◊ÕÀÿåπ
∑ÿπ‡√◊ÕπÀÿåπ (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 16)
  ∑ÿπ®¥∑–‡∫’¬π
    Àÿåπ “¡—≠ 530,000,000 Àÿåπ ¡Ÿ≈§ã“Àÿåπ≈– 1.00 ∫“∑
   ∑ÿπ∑’ËÕÕ°·≈–™”√–·≈å«
    Àÿåπ “¡—≠ 450,000,000 Àÿåπ ¡Ÿ≈§ã“Àÿåπ≈– 1.00 ∫“∑ ™”√–§√∫·≈å«
 ã«π‡°‘π∑ÿπ
    ã«π‡°‘π¡Ÿ≈§ã“Àÿåπ “¡—≠
°”‰√ – ¡
  ®—¥ √√·≈å«
     ”√Õßµ“¡°ÆÀ¡“¬ (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 19)
  ¬—ß‰¡ã‰¥å®—¥ √√
  √«¡ ã«π¢ÕßºåŸ∂◊ÕÀåÿπ
√«¡Àπ’È ‘π·≈– ã«π¢ÕßºåŸ∂◊ÕÀåÿπ

   2547              2546Àπ’È ‘π·≈– ã«π¢ÕßºŸå∂◊ÕÀÿåπ (µãÕ)

ß∫¥ÿ≈ (µãÕ)
∫√‘…—∑  —¡¡“°√ ®”°—¥ (¡À“™π)

≥ «—π∑’Ë 31 ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2547 ·≈– æ.». 2546

530,000,000

450,000,000

468,966,000

53,000,000
591,839,717

1,563,805,717
2,344,551,580

530,000,000

450,000,000

468,966,000

53,000,000
593,387,718

1,565,353,718
2,189,506,135

Àπã«¬ : ∫“∑
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     √“¬‰¥å®“°°“√¢“¬
        √“¬‰¥å®“°°“√¢“¬∑’Ë¥‘π·≈–∫å“π (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 17)                         558,520,102             668,881,039

             √“¬‰¥å®“°°“√¢“¬πÈ”¡—π  (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 17)                               29,643,390        25,348,935
          √“¬‰¥åÕ◊Ëπ
             √“¬‰¥å§ã“πÈ”·≈–§ã“∫√‘°“√                                                  19,138,890              17,562,541
             Õ◊ËπÊ                                                                    14,757,384              10,274,099
                √«¡√“¬‰¥å                                                          622,059,766             722,066,614
      §ã“„™å®ã“¬
           µåπ∑ÿπ¢“¬

   µåπ∑ÿπ¢“¬∫å“π·≈–∑’Ë¥‘π (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 17)                                 343,009,413             389,845,964
   µåπ∑ÿπ¢“¬πÈ”¡—π  (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 17)                                       28,848,314              24,658,714

          §ã“„™å®ã“¬„π°“√¢“¬·≈–°“√∫√‘À“√                                            133,200,134              94,688,822
                 √«¡§ã“„™å®ã“¬                                                        505,057,861             509,193,500
      °”‰√°ãÕπ¥Õ°‡∫’È¬®ã“¬·≈–¿“…’‡ß‘π‰¥å                                             117,001,905             212,873,114
      ¥Õ°‡∫’È¬®ã“¬                                                                    22,529,737              11,404,516
      ¿“…’‡ß‘π‰¥å                                                                      28,520,169              46,686,689
      °”‰√ ÿ∑∏‘                                                                       65,951,999             154,781,909

      °”‰√µãÕÀÿåπ¢—Èπæ◊Èπ∞“π ∫“∑   0.15                      0.34

      ®”π«π∂—«‡©≈’Ë¬∂ã«ßπÈ”Àπ—°¢ÕßÀÿåπ “¡—≠ Àÿåπ   450,000,000             450,000,000

      À¡“¬‡Àµÿª√–°Õ∫ß∫°“√‡ß‘π‡ªöπ ã«πÀπ÷Ëß¢Õßß∫°“√‡ß‘ππ’È

    2547 (∫“∑)             2546 (∫“∑)√“¬‰¥å       2547                 2546

√“¬‰¥å

ß∫°”‰√¢“¥∑ÿπ
∫√‘…—∑  —¡¡“°√ ®”°—¥ (¡À“™π)

 ”À√—∫ªÇ ‘Èπ ÿ¥«—π∑’Ë 31 ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2547 ·≈– æ.». 2546

Àπã«¬ : ∫“∑

29



¬Õ¥§ß‡À≈◊ÕµåπªÇ 1 ¡°√“§¡ æ.». 2546
 °”‰√ ÿ∑∏‘
‡ß‘πªòπº≈®ã“¬
¬Õ¥§ß‡À≈◊Õª≈“¬ªÇ 31 ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2546

¬Õ¥§ß‡À≈◊ÕµåπªÇ 1 ¡°√“§¡ æ.». 2547
°”‰√ ÿ∑∏‘
‡ß‘πªòπº≈®ã“¬ (À¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 18)
¬Õ¥§ß‡À≈◊Õª≈“¬ªÇ 31 ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2547

À¡“¬‡Àµÿª√–°Õ∫ß∫°“√‡ß‘π‡ªöπ ã«πÀπ÷Ëß¢Õßß∫°“√‡ß‘ππ’È

Àπã«¬ : ∫“∑

∑ÿπ∑’ËÕÕ°
™”√–·≈å«

°”‰√ – ¡
®—¥ √√·≈å«

√«¡
 ã«π¢ÕßºŸå∂◊ÕÀÿåπ

  450,000,000    468,966,000    53,000,000     492,605,809   1,464,571,809
        -                 -                -            154,781,909    154,781,909
        -                 -                -            (54,000,000)    (54,000,000)
  450,000,000    468,966,000    53,000,000     593,387,718   1,565,353,718

450,000,000      468,966,000    53,000,000     593,387,718  1,565,353,718
        -                  -                -             65,951,999     65,951,999
        -                  -                -           (67,500,000)    (67,500,000)
  450,000,000    468,966,000    53,000,000     591,839,717  1,563,805,717

 ã«π‡°‘π
Àÿåπ “¡—≠

°”‰√ – ¡
¬—ß‰¡ã‰¥å®—¥ √√

ß∫· ¥ß°“√‡ª≈’Ë¬π·ª≈ß ã«π¢ÕßºŸå∂◊ÕÀåÿπ
∫√‘…—∑  —¡¡“°√ ®”°—¥ (¡À“™π)
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°√–· ‡ß‘π ¥®“°°‘®°√√¡¥”‡π‘πß“π
°”‰√ ÿ∑∏‘ 65,951,999      154,781,909
√“¬°“√ª√—∫°√–∑∫°”‰√ ÿ∑∏‘‡ªöπ‡ß‘π ¥ ÿ∑∏‘‰¥å¡“®“° („™å‰ª„π)
  °‘®°√√¡¥”‡π‘πß“π
     §ã“‡ ◊ËÕ¡√“§“                                                                          5,462,857          3,724,589
     °”‰√®“°°“√¢“¬∑’Ë¥‘π Õ“§“√·≈–Õÿª°√≥è                                                     -                (44,999)
      ¢“¥∑ÿπ®“°°“√µ—¥®”Àπã“¬∑’Ë¥‘π Õ“§“√·≈–Õÿª°√≥è                                         295,292           6,451,433
      √“¬‰¥å®“°°“√√—∫√Ÿå°”‰√®“°°“√¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπµ—Èßæ—°                                    (1,044,953)         (1,044,953)
      ¢“¥∑ÿπ®“°°“√¥åÕ¬§ã“¢Õß‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ (‚Õπ°≈—∫)                                          (842,061)          (842,061)
     √“¬‰¥å®“°°“√√—∫√Ÿå§ã“µÕ∫·∑π ‘∑∏‘°“√‡™ã“∑’Ë¬—ß‰¡ã∂◊Õ‡ªöπ√“¬‰¥å                           (1,000,000)         (1,000,000)

°”‰√®“°°“√¥”‡π‘πß“π°ãÕπ°“√‡ª≈’Ë¬π·ª≈ß
  „π ‘π∑√—æ¬è·≈–Àπ’È ‘π¥”‡π‘πß“π                                                            68,823,134       162,025,918
 ‘π∑√—æ¬è⁄¥”‡π‘πß“π (‡æ‘Ë¡¢÷Èπ) ≈¥≈ß
       ≈Ÿ°Àπ’È°“√§å“                                                                  757,613         (2,608,900)
      ≈Ÿ°Àπ’È§ã“¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ                                                                 6,550,000          6,550,000
       ‘π§å“§ß‡À≈◊Õ·≈–∑’Ë¥‘π√Õ°“√æ—≤π“                                                 (203,906,929)     (108,552,615)
      √“¬‰¥å§å“ß√—∫                                                                         (1,311,098)          (731,873)
     ‡ß‘π¡—¥®”§ã“´◊ÈÕ∑’Ë¥‘π                                                                         -             (12,036,000)

 ‘π∑√—æ¬èÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬πÕ◊Ëπ - Õ◊ËπÊ                                                           1,375,405        (1,820,247)

     (707,045)        10,769,734
 (77,288,264)        77,288,264
    7,233,045          4,572,022
   11,046,735      (35,402,237)
   (4,124,280)        23,155,687
    6,651,066        (2,863,751)
      866,983          3,124,368
     (578,000)              -
(184,611,635)       123,470,370

Àπ’È ‘π¥”‡π‘πß“π‡æ‘Ë¡¢÷Èπ (≈¥≈ß)
      ‡®å“Àπ’È°“√§å“
      ‡®å“Àπ’È§ã“´◊ÈÕ∑’Ë¥‘π
       ‡ß‘πª√–°—π°“√°ãÕ √å“ß
      ‡ß‘π¡—¥®”√—∫
       ¿“…’‡ß‘π‰¥åπ‘µ‘∫ÿ§§≈§å“ß®ã“¬
      ª√–¡“≥°“√Àπ’È ‘π‡ß‘π∫”‡ÀπÁ®æπ—°ß“π
      Àπ’È ‘πÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬πÕ◊Ëπ - Õ◊ËπÊ
      Àπ’È ‘π‰¡ãÀ¡ÿπ‡«’¬πÕ◊Ëπ - Õ◊ËπÊ
         ‡ß‘π ¥ ÿ∑∏‘‰¥å¡“®“° („™å‰ª„π) °‘®°√√¡¥”‡π‘πß“π

ß∫°√–· ‡ß‘π ¥
∫√‘…—∑  —¡¡“°√ ®”°—¥ (¡À“™π)
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  (17,717,106)             (8,354,645)
       -                         45,000
  (17,717,106)             (8,309,645)

     5,000,000                6,002,246
 302,751,784               53,570,600
  (95,966,600)            (30,752,400)
     (561,698)                  -
  (67,500,000)            (54,000,000)
   143,723,486            (25,179,554)
  (58,605,255)             89,981,171
   106,952,783             16,971,612
    48,347,528           106,952,783

    2547                2546

°√–· ‡ß‘π ¥®“°°‘®°√√¡®—¥À“‡ß‘π
     ‡ß‘π‡∫‘°‡°‘π∫—≠™’·≈–‡ß‘π°Ÿå¬◊¡√–¬– —Èπ®“° ∂“∫—π°“√‡ß‘π‡æ‘Ë¡¢÷Èπ
     ‡ß‘π ¥√—∫®“°‡ß‘π°Ÿå¬◊¡√–¬–¬“«
     ™”√–§◊π‡ß‘π°Ÿå¬◊¡√–¬–¬“«
     ™”√–Àπ’È ‘πµ“¡ —≠≠“‡™ã“°“√‡ß‘π
      ‡ß‘πªòπº≈®ã“¬
     ‡ß‘π ¥ ÿ∑∏‘‰¥å¡“®“° („™å‰ª„π) °‘®°√√¡®—¥À“‡ß‘π
     ‡ß‘π ¥·≈–√“¬°“√‡∑’¬∫‡∑ã“‡ß‘π ¥‡æ‘Ë¡¢÷Èπ (≈¥≈ß)  ÿ∑∏‘
     ‡ß‘π ¥·≈–√“¬°“√‡∑’¬∫‡∑ã“‡ß‘π ¥ ≥ «—π∑’Ë 1 ¡°√“§¡
        ‡ß‘π ¥·≈–√“¬°“√‡∑’¬∫‡∑ã“‡ß‘π ¥ ≥ «—π∑’Ë 31 ∏—π«“§¡

À¡“¬‡Àµÿª√–°Õ∫ß∫°“√‡ß‘π‡ªöπ ã«πÀπ÷Ëß¢Õßß∫°“√‡ß‘ππ’È

°√–· ‡ß‘π ¥®“°°‘®°√√¡≈ß∑ÿπ
     ‡ß‘π ¥®ã“¬‡æ◊ËÕ´◊ÈÕ∑’Ë¥‘π Õ“§“√·≈–Õÿª°√≥è
      ‡ß‘π ¥√—∫®“°°“√¢“¬∑’Ë¥‘π Õ“§“√·≈–Õÿª°√≥è
       ‡ß‘π ¥ ÿ∑∏‘„™å‰ª„π°‘®°√√¡≈ß∑ÿπ

ß∫°√–· ‡ß‘π ¥ (µãÕ)
∫√‘…—∑  —¡¡“°√ ®”°—¥ (¡À“™π)
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    À¡“¬‡Àµÿª√–°Õ∫ß∫°“√‡ß‘π
∫√‘…—∑  —¡¡“°√ ®”°—¥ (¡À“™π)

    ”À√—∫ªÇ ‘Èπ ÿ¥«—π∑’Ë 31 ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2547 ·≈– æ.». 2546

1. ≈—°…≥–°“√¥”‡π‘πß“π¢Õß∫√‘…—∑ ·≈–¢åÕ¡Ÿ≈Õ◊Ëπ
         ⌫ ⌦⌫   
      ⌫⌫⌫⌫      ⌫
        ⌫⌫  
     
       ⌫        ⌫       ⌫
      ⌫          
2.  ‡°≥±è°“√‡ πÕß∫°“√‡ß‘π
      ⌫⌦ ⌫      
      ⌫⌫   
      ⌫⌫⌫⌫
      ⌦⌫   
      ⌫     ⌫⌫  

3. π‚¬∫“¬°“√∫—≠™’∑’Ë ”§—≠
     3.1 ‡ß‘π ¥·≈–√“¬°“√‡∑’¬∫‡∑ã“‡ß‘π ¥
           ⌫ ⌦ ⌫  

            ⌫⌫ ⌫
          
     3.2 ‡°≥±è°“√√—∫√Ÿå√“¬‰¥å
           ⌫⌫

            ⌫⌫⌫⌦  
            ⌫  ⌦
           ⌫
          
     3.3 §ã“‡º◊ËÕÀπ’È ß —¬®– Ÿ≠
            ⌫⌦ ⌫⌫⌫⌦⌫ ⌫
          ⌫  ⌫⌫
     3.4  ‘π§å“§ß‡À≈◊Õ·≈–∑’Ë¥‘π√Õ°“√æ—≤π“
             ⌫ ⌫ ⌫  ⌦⌫
         ⌫
           ⌫⌫
            ⌫⌫ ⌫⌫
            ⌫
            ⌫ ⌫⌫ ⌫
           ⌫⌦
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         ⌫⌫⌫
         ⌫ ⌫

    3.5  ‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ„π∫√‘…—∑¬ãÕ¬
            ⌫⌫
               ⌦ ⌫
           ⌫⌦⌫      

    3.6   ∑’Ë¥‘π Õ“§“√·≈–Õÿª°√≥è
          ⌫ 
           
           ⌫ ⌫

           ⌫      
                       
           ⌫⌫  
           ⌫ ⌦
           ⌫    ⌫⌫⌫⌦⌫


            ⌫
          ⌫⌫  

    3.7  µåπ∑ÿπ°“√°Ÿå¬◊¡
           ⌦⌫⌦⌫⌫⌫⌦
           ⌫⌫  ⌫⌫⌫
         ⌫
              ⌫⌦

    3.8  ª√–¡“≥°“√Àπ’È ‘π‡ß‘π∫”‡ÀπÁ®æπ—°ß“π
           ⌦⌫⌫⌦  ⌦⌫
            ⌫
            ⌫⌫
               ⌫
          ⌫     

    3.9  ¿“…’‡ß‘π‰¥å
          ⌫⌦⌫⌫⌫

  3.10  °”‰√µãÕÀÿåπ¢—Èπæ◊Èπ∞“π
           ⌫⌫
         
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    3.11 °“√„™åª√–¡“≥°“√∑“ß∫—≠™’
            ⌫⌫   
             ⌦⌫⌫⌫⌫   ⌫
           
            ⌫⌫⌫⌦ ⌦⌫⌦⌫
4. °“√®—¥ª√–‡¿∑√“¬°“√„À¡ã
     ⌫     ⌫⌫ 
     ⌫     ⌫
            ⌫⌫ ⌦
            ⌫⌫
          ⌫⌦
           ⌫
           ⌫⌦

 ⌫

5. ¢åÕ¡Ÿ≈‡æ‘Ë¡‡µ‘¡‡°’Ë¬«°—∫°√–· ‡ß‘π ¥
    5.1 ‡ß‘π ¥∑’Ë®ã“¬ ”À√—∫¥Õ°‡∫’È¬·≈–¿“…’‡ß‘π‰¥å  ”À√—∫ªÇ ‘Èπ ÿ¥«—π∑’Ë 31 ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2547 ·≈– æ.». 2546 ¡’¥—ßπ’È

    5.2 √“¬°“√∑’Ë‰¡ã‡ªöπµ—«‡ß‘π
           ⌫     ⌫⌫   
             ⌫ ⌫ 
           ⌫
           ⌫     ⌫   ⌫
          ⌫ ⌫   
          ⌫⌫   ⌫⌫
         ⌫     ⌫   ⌫
          ⌫  ⌫
           ⌫        ⌦  
              ⌫
              
           ⌫

¥Õ°‡∫’È¬                         22,544,135         21,009,158
¿“…’‡ß‘π‰¥å                        32,644,449         23,571,237

2547 (∫“∑)      2546 (∫“∑)

2547 (∫“∑)      2546 (∫“∑)

 —≠≠“‡™ã“°“√‡ß‘π ´◊ÈÕ√∂¬πµè  3,269,720         -
À—°  ã«π∑’Ë®ã“¬‡ªöπ‡ß‘π ¥   (561,698)         -
 ã«π∑’Ë∫—π∑÷°‡ªöπÀπ’È ‘π ≥ «—π ‘Èπß«¥  2,708,022         -
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        ã«π∑’Ë§√∫°”Àπ¥™”√–¿“¬„πÀπ÷ËßªÇ  (¥ŸÀ¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 15.1)
         ≈Ÿ°Àπ’È§ã“¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ                                                6,550,000               6,550,000
         À—° °”‰√®“°°“√¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπµ—Èßæ—°                                (1,044,953)             (1,044,953)
                                                                              5,505,047              5,505,047
         À—° §ã“‡º◊ËÕ°“√¥åÕ¬§ã“¢Õß ‘π∑√—æ¬è                                   (842,061)               (842,061)
         ≈Ÿ°Àπ’È§ã“¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ -  ÿ∑∏‘                                         4,662,986               4,662,986
        ã«π∑’Ë§√∫°”Àπ¥™”√–‡°‘πÀπ÷ËßªÇ (¥ŸÀ¡“¬‡Àµÿ¢åÕ 15.1)
         ≈Ÿ°Àπ’È§ã“¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ                                               19,650,000             26,200,000
         À—° °”‰√®“°°“√¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπµ—Èßæ—°                                (3,134,859)             (4,179,812)
                                                                             16,515,141             22,020,188
         À—° §ã“‡º◊ËÕ°“√¥åÕ¬§ã“¢Õß ‘π∑√—æ¬è                                 (2,526,183)             (3,368,244)
          ≈Ÿ°Àπ’È§ã“¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ -  ÿ∑∏‘                                       13,988,958             18,651,944

⌫         ⌦  
 ⌫   ⌦⌫⌫    ⌦ 
   ⌫      
⌫   ⌫     ⌦⌫    
⌫⌫     
  ⌫⌫  
⌫ ⌫⌫   ⌦
    ⌦
⌫⌫⌦  ⌫    
   ⌦     
  ⌦⌫⌫   ⌫⌫   ⌫ 
  ⌫⌫     
    
⌫       ⌫ ⌦
    ⌦⌦ 
⌫      ⌦
⌫ ⌫⌦⌫  ⌫⌦
⌫

6. ≈Ÿ°Àπ’È§ã“¢“¬‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ -  ÿ∑∏‘
    ⌫    ⌫        

2547 (∫“∑)             2546 (∫“∑)
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                 ∑’Ë¥‘π√–À«ã“ß°“√æ—≤π“
‚§√ß°“√ ∫“ß°–ªÅ
‚§√ß°“√ ¡’π∫ÿ√’
‚§√ß°“√ π‘¡‘µ„À¡ã
‚§√ß°“√ √—ß ‘µ§≈Õß 2
‚§√ß°“√ √—ß ‘µ§≈Õß 7
‚§√ß°“√ π§√Õ‘π∑√è

                 §ã“°ãÕ √å“ß∫å“π·≈–§ã“æ—≤π“∑’Ë¥‘π
‚§√ß°“√ ∫“ß°–ªÅ
‚§√ß°“√ ¡’π∫ÿ√’
‚§√ß°“√ π‘¡‘µ„À¡ã
‚§√ß°“√ √—ß ‘µ§≈Õß 2
‚§√ß°“√ √—ß ‘µ§≈Õß 7
‚§√ß°“√ π§√Õ‘π∑√è

                 «— ¥ÿ°ãÕ √å“ß
                 πÈ”¡—π

                                  29,600,998
                             129,110,709
                             160,180,697

                     200,764,126
                       125,159,589

                             245,958,927
                         890,775,046

                              16,963,433
                                 44,969,150
                                    50,174,807

                57,577,830
                              64,618,712

                       29,142,296
                             263,446,228

                         390,351
                         286,557

               1,154,898,182

                         17,383,111
                    104,285,237
                   136,390,648

               182,831,669
              114,462,468

                 232,235,292
                  787,588,425

                    33,104,729
                        39,133,167
                        56,510,312

              88,159,272
                   65,127,434
                189,697,653

                  471,732,567
                  365,802
                 410,803
           1,260,097,597

⌫     ⌫⌫⌫⌦⌫⌫
⌫⌫⌫⌫⌫  ⌫  ⌦

⌫      ⌫⌫⌫
     ⌦⌫⌫⌦⌫⌫

⌫⌫ ⌫⌫   
⌫⌦    

7.  ‘π§å“§ß‡À≈◊Õ
       ⌫         ⌫
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8.  ∑’Ë¥‘π√Õ°“√æ—≤π“
     ⌫⌫⌦⌫ 
     ⌫  ⌫        

     ⌫ ⌫   
     ⌫⌦
        

9. ‡ß‘π≈ß∑ÿπ„π°‘®°“√∑’Ë‡°’Ë¬«¢åÕß°—π
     ⌫⌫  ⌫         

 ⌫        ⌫   ⌫⌫  
⌫   ⌫⌫⌫

2547 (∫“∑)           2546 (∫“∑)

-
166,930,625
424,479,389
220,922,387
812,332,401

2,352,420
166,930,625
354,733,134
180,777,952
704,794,131

∑’Ë¥‘π√Õ°“√æ—≤π“ - ‚§√ß°“√∫“ß°–ªÅ
∑’Ë¥‘π√Õ°“√æ—≤π“ - ‚§√ß°“√π‘¡‘µ„À¡ã
∑’Ë¥‘π√Õ°“√æ—≤π“ - ‚§√ß°“√√—ß ‘µ§≈Õß 7
∑’Ë¥‘π√Õ°“√æ—≤π“ - ‚§√ß°“√√“™æƒ°…è
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10. ∑’Ë¥‘π Õ“§“√·≈–Õÿª°√≥è -  ÿ∑∏‘
       ⌫      ⌫         

 ⌫         ⌫ ⌦⌫⌫
   ⌫  
⌦    
 ⌫             
     ⌫
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11. ‡ß‘π‡∫‘°‡°‘π∫—≠™’·≈–‡ß‘π°Ÿå¬◊¡√–¬– —Èπ®“° ∂“∫—π°“√‡ß‘π
        ⌫  ⌫        

         ⌫        ⌫⌫⌫   
         ⌫ ⌫⌫      
          ⌫        
          ⌫⌫ 
           

12.  ‡ß‘π¡—¥®”√—∫
        ⌫⌫   
          ⌫         ⌫⌫⌫  
         ⌫        
            

13. ‡ß‘π°åŸ¬◊¡√–¬–¬“«
         ⌫        

Õ—µ√“¥Õ°‡∫’È¬         2547           2546
 √åÕ¬≈–µãÕªÇ            ∫“∑             ∫“∑

‡ß‘π°Ÿå¬◊¡√–¬– —Èπ®“° ∂“∫—π°“√‡ß‘π
  µ—Î« —≠≠“„™å‡ß‘π                           MLR           65,000,000     60,000,000
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2547 2546
«ß‡ß‘π
∫“∑

®”π«π‡ß‘π
∫“∑

Õ—µ√“¥Õ°‡∫’È¬
√åÕ¬≈–µãÕªÇ

®”π«π‡ß‘π
∫“∑

Õ—µ√“¥Õ°‡∫’È¬
√åÕ¬≈–µãÕªÇ

‡ß‘π°åŸ¬◊¡√–¬–¬“«§√∫°”Àπ¥™”√–‡ß‘π
  ¿“¬„π«—π∑’Ë 30 ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2550
  ™”√–§◊πµ“¡ —¥ ã«π¢Õß∑’Ë¥‘πª≈Õ¥®”πÕß (1)(4)
‡ß‘π°åŸ¬◊¡√–¬–¬“«ºãÕπ™”√–∑ÿ° 6 ‡¥◊Õπ
  ß«¥≈– 15 ≈å“π∫“∑ ‡√‘Ë¡∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2545
  ∂÷ß ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2547 (1)(4)
‡ß‘π°åŸ¬◊¡√–¬–¬“«§√∫°”Àπ¥™”√–§◊π¿“¬„π
  √–¬–‡«≈“ 4 ªÇ ‡√ã‘¡∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2545
  ∂÷ß ∏—π«“§¡ æ.». 2549 ™”√–§◊πµ“¡°“√ª≈Õ¥
  ®”πÕß¢Õß∑’Ë¥‘π„πÕ—µ√“√åÕ¬≈– 60
  ¢Õß√“§“¢“¬ (2)(4)
‡ß‘π°åŸ¬◊¡√–¬–¬“«§√∫°”Àπ¥™”√–¿“¬„π
  √–¬–‡«≈“ 4 ªÇ ‡√ã‘¡æƒ…¿“§¡ æ.». 2546
  ∂÷ß æƒ…¿“§¡ æ.». 2550 ™”√–§◊πµ“¡°“√ª≈Õ¥
  ®”πÕß¢Õß∑’Ë¥‘π„πÕ—µ√“√åÕ¬≈– 60
  ¢Õß√“§“¢“¬ (2)(4)

300,000,000

200,000,000

171,500,000

71,920,000

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

105,545,980

-

118,074,588

48,749,600

MLR

MLR

5.5  ”À√—∫ªÇ·√°
·≈– MLR

 ”À√—∫ªÇµãÕ‰ª

MLR

108,020,080

30,000,000

161,567,088

13,570,600



   ⌫      ⌫     ⌦
      ⌫⌫ ⌫⌫ 
      ⌫⌫⌫⌫    
  ⌫     ⌫     ⌫       
       ⌦ ⌫ 
         
  ⌫     ⌦ ⌫   ⌫
      ⌫         
       ⌫    
  ⌫  ⌫   ⌫⌫
        ⌫   ⌫  
      ⌫     ⌫  
  ⌫     ⌦ ⌫
        
  ⌫     ⌦  ⌫
           
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14. Àπ’È ‘πµ“¡ —≠≠“‡™ã“°“√‡ß‘π
       ⌫⌫  ⌫        ⌫

15. √“¬°“√°—∫°‘®°“√∑’Ë‡°’Ë¬«¢åÕß
      ⌫⌫⌦⌫⌫  ⌦⌫⌫  ⌫⌦
      ⌦⌫⌫⌫
      ⌫⌫⌫  ⌫       

     ⌫⌫⌫ ⌫⌫
     ⌫

                                                                         2,708,022             -
À—°  ã«π¢ÕßÀπ’È ‘πµ“¡ —≠≠“‡™ã“°“√‡ß‘π∑’Ë∂÷ß°”Àπ¥™”√–¿“¬„πÀπ÷Ëßª’      (617,671)              -

      2,090,351              -

2547 (∫“∑)       2546 (∫“∑)

Àπ’È ‘πµ“¡ —≠≠“‡™ã“∑“ß°“√‡ß‘π
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     15.4  √“¬‰¥å§ã“‡™ã“
                   ⌫⌫      ⌫⌫  ⌫
                      ⌫     ⌫     
                       ⌦ 
                    ⌫
                    ⌫     ⌦⌫  
                          ⌫⌫⌫
                 
                  ⌫     ⌫   ⌫⌫  

         ⌫
                                             
                                             
                                             
                ⌫ ⌫⌦⌫
                  

16. ∑ÿπ‡√◊ÕπÀÿåπ
        ⌫     ⌫⌫  ⌫⌫
                    ⌦
       ⌫⌫  ⌫    

17. ¢åÕ¡Ÿ≈‡°’Ë¬«°—∫ ã«πß“π∑“ß∏ÿ√°‘®
       ⌫ ⌫        ⌫⌫
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18. ‡ß‘πªòπº≈®ã“¬
       ⌫      ⌫⌫     
            
       ⌫     ⌫⌫     
            

19.   ”√Õßµ“¡°ÆÀ¡“¬
             ⌦ 
         ⌫ ⌫ ⌫
      ⌫

20. Àπ—ß ◊Õ§È”ª√–°—π·≈–¿“√–ºŸ°æ—π
        ⌫          
       ⌦       
        ⌫         ⌫⌫⌫⌫⌫
             

21. °“√‡ªÅ¥‡º¬¢åÕ¡Ÿ≈‡°’Ë¬«°—∫‡§√◊ËÕß¡◊Õ∑“ß°“√‡ß‘π
       ⌫⌫  
        ⌫
    21.1 π‚¬∫“¬°“√∫—≠™’
               ⌫⌫⌫  

    21.2 §«“¡‡ ’Ë¬ß®“°°“√‰¡ãªØ‘∫—µ‘µ“¡ —≠≠“
                  ⌫⌫⌦⌫
                  ⌫⌫⌫  
               ⌫⌫⌫

                  ⌫  ⌫⌫⌦
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TO  THE  SHAREHOLDERS  AND  BOARD  OF  DIRECTORS
SAMMAKORN  PUBLIC  COMPANY  LIMITED

We have audited the balance sheet of Sammakorn Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2004, and the related
statements of income, changes in shareholdersí equity and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Companyís management as to their correctness and completeness of the presentation.  Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. The financial statements of
Sammakorn Public Company Limited for the year ended December 31, 2003, which are presented herein for comparison
were audited by another auditor of the same firm, whose report thereon dated February 4, 2004, expressed an unqualified
opinion on those statements.
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.  Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.
In our opinion, the aforementioned financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Sammakorn Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2004, and the results of its operations, and its cash flows for the
year then ended, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

   REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED
           PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Thanawan Anuratbodee
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)

Registration No. 3440
DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU JAIYOS

BANGKOK
February 4, 2005
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CURRENT ASSETS
    Cash and cash equivalents
    Trade account receivables
     Receivable from sale of investment - net  (Notes 6 and 15.1)
    Inventories  (Note 7)
    Other current assets
       Accrued income
       Deposit for purchasing of land
       Others
           Total Current Assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
    Receivable from sale of investment - net  (Notes 6 and 15.1)
    Land held for development  (Note 8)
    Property, plant and equipment - net  (Note 10)
    Other non-current assets
       Deposit at bank used as collateral
          Total Non-Current Assets
TOTAL  ASSETS

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements

    48,347,528             106,952,783
     3,572,387   4,330,000
     4,662,986               4,662,986
1,260,097,597        1,154,898,182

     5,789,210   4,478,111
        -           12,036,000
     4,527,539   5,902,944
1,326,997,247        1,293,261,006

   13,988,958           18,651,944
  812,332,401          704,794,131
  190,906,083          172,472,163

       326,891     326,891
1,017,554,333          896,245,129
2,344,551,580        2,189,506,135

BALANCE SHEETS
SAMMAKORN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

ìAS  AT  DECEMBER  31,  2004  AND 2003î

2004               2003ASSETS
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2004                 2003LIABILITIES  AND  SHAREHOLDERSí  EQUITY

CURRENT  LIABILITIES
  Bank overdraft and short-term loans from financial institutions (Note11)
  Trade account payables
  Payable for land
  Current portion of long-term loans  (Note 13)
  Current portion of finance lease liability  (Note 14)
  Other current liabilities
     Retention for construction
     Down payments  (Note 12)
     Accrued corporate income tax
     Others
       Total Current Liabilities

NON-CURRENT  LIABILITIES
  Long-term loans (Note 13)
  Provision for employee severance pay
  Finance lease liability (Note 14)
  Other non-current liabilities
     Unearned leasehold compensation (Notes 15.2 and 15.4)
     Others
       Total Non-Current Liabilities
TOTAL  LIABILITIES                                                     780,745,863            624,152,417

SHAREHOLDERSí  EQUITY
SHARE  CAPITAL  (Note 16)
  Authorized share capital
       530,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1.00 each
  Issued and paid-up share capital
       450,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1.00 each, fully paid

ADDITIONAL  PAID  IN  CAPITAL
  Premium on ordinary shares

RETAINED  EARNINGS
   Appropriated
       Legal reserve  (Note 19)
   Unappropriated
  TOTAL  SHAREHOLDERSí  EQUITY
TOTAL  LIABILITIES  AND  SHAREHOLDERSí  EQUITY

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements

  BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

 ìAS  AT  DECEMBER  31,  2004  AND 2003î

   65,000,000             60,000,000
  14,619,210        15,326,255
       -                   77,288,264
  20,000,000        50,000,000
      617,671     -

  16,213,573           8,980,528
  40,295,550        29,248,814
  20,904,276        25,028,557
  10,801,210          9,934,227
188,451,490       275,806,645

539,942,952       303,157,768
 34,839,070        28,188,004
   2,090,351     -

  11,000,000        12,000,000
   4,422,000          5,000,000
592,294,373       348,345,772

   530,000,000           530,000,000

   450,000,000           450,000,000

   468,966,000          468,966,000

     53,000,000  53,000,000
   591,839,717          593,387,718
 1,563,805,717        1,565,353,718
 2,344,551,580        2,189,506,135

SAMMAKORN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

BAHT
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REVENUES
     Sales

    Sales of land  and houses (Note 17)  558,520,102           668,881,039
          Sales of petrol  (Note 17)   29,643,390             25,348,935
     Other income

    Water and service income   19,138,890             17,562,541
         Others 14,757,384            10,274,099

      Total Revenues 622,059,766           722,066,614

EXPENSES
Costs of sales
     Costs of sales - land  and houses (Note 17)  343,009,413  389,845,964

         Costs of sales - petrol  (Note 17)   28,848,314   24,658,714
      Selling and administrative expenses  133,200,134   94,688,822

      Total Expenses  505,057,861  509,193,500

PROFIT  BEFORE  INTEREST  EXPENSE  AND  CORPORATE
   INCOME  TAX  117,001,905 212,873,114
INTEREST  EXPENSE   22,529,737  11,404,516
CORPORATE  INCOME  TAX  EXPENSE   28,520,169  46,686,689
NET  PROFIT   65,951,999 154,781,909

BASIC  EARNINGS  PER  SHARE BAHT    0.15                    0.34

WEIGHTED  AVERAGE  NUMBER

   OF  ORDINARY  SHARES SHARES    450,000,000           450,000,000

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements

SAMMAKORN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

      2004                 2003

BAHT
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BEGINNING BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2003

Net profit
Dividend paid (Note 18)
ENDING BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2003

BEGINNING BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2004

Net profit
Dividend paid (Note 18)
ENDING BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2004

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERSí EQUITY
SAMMAKORN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

BAHT
Issued and
paid-up

share capital

Premium on
ordinary
shares

 Retained
 earnings

 -Appropriated

Retained
 earnings

-Unappropriated

Total
shareholdersí

equity

 450,000,000   468,966,000   53,000,000   492,605,809  1,464,571,809
       -                 -               -         154,781,909    154,781,909
       -                 -               -         (54,000,000)    (54,000,000)
 450,000,000   468,966,000   53,000,000   593,387,718  1,565,353,718

 450,000,000   468,966,000   53,000,000    593,387,718  1,565,353,718
       -                 -               -           65,951,999     65,951,999
       -                 -               -          (67,500,000)    (67,500,000)
 450,000,000   468,966,000   53,000,000    591,839,717  1,563,805,717

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERSí EQUITY
SAMMAKORN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003



          2004            2003

CASH  FLOWS  FROM  OPERATING  ACTIVITIES
Net profit  65,951,999       154,781,909
Items to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Depreciation   5,462,857    3,724,589
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment - (44,999)
Loss on writing-off of property, plant and equipment             295,292 6,451,433
Income from realisation of unearned gain on sale of investment         (1,044,953)         (1,044,953)
Loss on impairment of investment (reversal)           (842,061) (842,061)
Income from realisation of unearned leasehold compensation   (1,000,000)    (1,000,000)

Profit from operations before changes in operating assets and liabilities         68,823,134        162,025,918
Operating assets (increase) decrease

Trade account receivables         757,613       (2,608,900)
Receivable from sale of investment       6,550,000         6,550,000

      Inventories and land held for development      (203,906,929)      (108,552,615)
      Accrued income         (1,311,098) (731,873)

Deposit for purchasing of land -             (12,036,000)
Other current assets - others          1,375,405         (1,820,247)

Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Trade account payables      (707,045)         10,769,734
Payable for land  (77,288,264)         77,288,264
Retention for  construction     7,233,045    4,572,022
Down payments    11,046,735       (35,402,237)
Accrued corporate income tax    (4,124,280)  23,155,687
Provision for employee severance pay     6,651,066  (2,863,751)
Other current liabilities - others       866,983   3,124,368
Other non-current liabilities - others      (578,000)    -

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities (184,611,635)       123,470,370

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
SAMMAKORN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

 FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
SAMMAKORN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
    Cash payments for purchases of property, plant and equipment                     (17,717,106)          (8,354,645)
    Proceeds on sale of property, plant and equipment        -   45,000
        Net cash used in investing activities  (17,717,106) (8,309,645)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in bank overdraft and short-term loans  from financial institutions     5,000,000    6,002,246
Proceeds from long-term loans  302,751,784   53,570,600
Repayment of long-term loans  (95,966,600)       (30,752,400)
Repayment of finance lease liability      (561,698)   -
Dividend paid  (67,500,000)       (54,000,000)
    Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities  143,723,486        (25,179,554)

Cash and cash equivalents increase (decrease) - net (58,605,255)         89,981,171
Cash and cash equivalents as at January 1, 106,952,783         16,971,612
Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31,   48,347,528        106,952,783

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements

   2004             2003
BAHT
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1.  NATURE OF THE COMPANYíS OPERATIONS AND OTHER INFORMATION
    Sammakorn Public Company Limited is a listed company in the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Company
     was incorporated on September 17, 1970 and the Companyís registered address is at 195 Phayathai Road, Patumwan,
     Bangkok. His Majesty Private Property Office is the major shareholder holding 43.24% of its issued and paid-up share
    capital. The main objective of the Company is real estate development.

     As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the number of employees are 156 persons and 140 persons, respectively. The
    staff costs for the years 2004 and 2003 are Baht 50.48 million and Baht  43.87 million, respectively.

2.  BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
    The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulation of the Stock Exchange of Thailand
    dated January 22, 2001, regarding the preparation and submission of financial statements and reports for the
    financial position and results of operations of the listed companies B.E. 2544 and in accordance with accounting
    standards and practices generally accepted in Thailand.
     The brief particulars in the financial statements are shown in accordance with the Notification of the Department of
     Commercial Registration (Currently the Department of Business Development) dated September 14, 2001 regarding
    ìThe Brief Particulars in the Financial Statements B.E. 2544î.

3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
   3.1  Cash and cash equivalents
        Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and all types of deposits with banks with original maturities
         of 3 months or less.
         In the statement of cash flows, deposits at banks used as collateral are not included in cash and cash equivalents
         but are presented in investing activities.

    3.2  Revenues recognition
          Revenues from sales of land and houses are recognized when substantial amounts of payments have been received.

           The insignificant portion of receipts are recorded as down payments (see Note 12).
          Sales are recognized when goods are dispatched. Sales are stated at the invoiced price, excluding value-added-tax,
         of goods supplied after deducting trade discounts.
          Service income is recognized when service has been rendered.

    3.3 Allowance for doubtful accounts
           Allowance for doubtful accounts is determined in accordance with the Companyís past bad debt experience,
          debtor trends, specific debtor analysis, current economic and business conditions and other relevant factors.

   3.4   Inventories and land held for development
           Inventories consisting of land, cost of land development, housing construction at various stages of completion
          available for sales, are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value.
          Costs of inventories are determined as follows:
           Cost of land in each project has been allocated to each piece of land in each project on the basis of areas and
          costs of land of each project.
         Cost of land development in each project has been allocated to each piece of land by location and by area
         of each piece of land.

NOTES TO  THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SAMMAKORN  PUBLIC  COMPANY  LIMITED

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

52



         Costs of individual house are stated at actual construction cost of each unit.
         Materials for construction are stated at weighted average cost.

          Land held for development is determined by lower of cost of each project or net realizable value.

   3.5  Investment in subsidiary company
         The Company recognized the transaction for selling of investment in a subsidiary to a related company as a
         sale transaction when the Company receives cash equal to at least 20% of sale price and recognizes profit
          from such sale of investment on the proportion of amount received starting from the period that the Company
        recorded the transaction as sale which was on September 28, 2000 (see Note 6).

   3.6 Property, plant and equipment
        Land is stated at cost.
        Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
        Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method over estimated useful lives of assets as follows:

Building, gas station, water well, stadium and swimming pool  20  years
Equipment and tools  5  years

         Vehicle depreciation is calculated by sum of the years digit method over 5 years.

         Leases of vehicles which is classified as finance lease is capitalized as vehicles at the estimated present value
         of the underlying lease payments at the contractual date. The related interest is recorded as deferred interest
         and is amortized as expense in the statement of income over the lease period.
         Vehicles under finance lease agreement is depreciated over the estimated useful lives of assets using sum of
         the years digit method over 5 years.

  3.7  Borrowing cost
          The Company records its borrowing cost incurred during the development period or during the construction
          period as cost of land for sale, housing and land development cost until its completion and total costs are
         not over net realizable value.

          Borrowing cost subsequently incurred is recognised as expense for the period.

  3.8  Provision for employee severance pay
         The Company provides for employee severance pay at the estimated amount which would be required if eligible
        individuals resigned at the balance sheet date.
         The Company makes the severance payment directly to employees upon their resignation and who are eligible
         for such payment under the Companyís regulation in respect of severance pay when their consecutive service years
         are not less than 10 years, effective as from January 1, 2000 onwards.

   3.9 Income tax
         Income tax expense is based on tax paid and accrued for the year.

   3.10  Basic earnings per share
          Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing net profit for the year by the weighted average number of
         ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

53



   3.11 Use of accounting estimates
           Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management
         to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
         and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

4. RECLASSIFICATION
          Certain reclassifications have been made to the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2003 to
         conform to the classifications used in the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2004 as follows:

              Retention for construction which previously had been included in other current liability - others has been
    separately presented as retention for construction under current liabilities category.

              Revenues from sales of land and revenues from sales of houses which previously had been separately
             presented have been inclusively presented as revenues from sales of land and houses.
          Costs of sales - land and costs of sales - houses which previously had been separately presented have been

  inclusively presented as costs of sales - land and houses.

5. SUPPLEMENTARY  DISCLOSURES  OF  CASH  FLOW  INFORMATION

   5.1  Cash paid for interest and income tax for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 are as follows:

    5.2  Non-cash items
         For the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company transferred  land  and  land development costs in an
           amount of Baht 2.35  million and Baht 0.85 million from land held for development and inventory categories,
          respectively, to be included in property , plant and equipment category as such land will be used for operations
          of the Company.
          On July 23, 2004, the Company transferred deposit for purchasing of land in an amount of Baht 12.04  million
          from other current assets category to be included in land held for development category as ownership of the land
          amounting to Baht 40.14 million has been transferred to the Company  and the Company has made payments
          for the remaining amount of Baht  28.10 million  on the date  of transferring the ownership of the  land.
          For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company transferred land in an amount of Baht 30.07 million
           from land held for development category to be included in property, plant and equipment category as such land
         will be for rent.
           For the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company recognized the unearned gain on sale of
            investment of Baht 1.05 million and reversed loss on impairment of investment of Baht 0.84 million in each year
          based on the proportion of amount received (see Note 6).
          The Company purchased motor vehicle under finance lease agreement as follows:

              Purchase of motor vehicle                                    3,269,720               -
              Less  Cash payments                                          (561,698)               -
              Liabilities recorded at the end of the period                  2,708,022                -

2004 (Baht)      2003 (Baht)Finance lease

 Interest                         22,544,135        21,009,158
 Income tax                    32,644,449        23,571,237

2004 (Baht)       2003 (Baht)
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6.  RECEIVABLE FROM SALE OF INVESTMENT - NET
   Receivable from sale of investment - net as at December 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of the following:

     Current portion of installment (see Note 15.1)
     Receivable from sale of investment                                     6,550,000               6,550,000
     Less: Unearned gain on sale of investment                            (1,044,953)             (1,044,953)
                                                                              5,505,047               5,505,047
     Less: Allowance for impairment of asset                                (842,061)               (842,061)
     Receivable from sale of investment - net                               4,662,986               4,662,986
     Long-term portion of installment (see Note 15.1)
     Receivable from sale of investment                                    19,650,000             26,200,000
     Less: Unearned gain on sale of investment                           (3,134,859)             (4,179,812)
                                                                             16,515,141             22,020,188
     Less: Allowance for impairment of asset                              (2,526,183)             (3,368,244)
     Receivable from sale of investment - net                             13,988,958             18,651,944

On September 28, 1999, the Company entered into a purchase and sale agreement of its shares in Danacom and
Development Co., Ltd., a subsidiary at that time, with a related company, Sribhathana  Co., Ltd. at the sale price of Baht
65.50 million.  The terms for payment are that the seller received the amount of Baht 6.55 million on the agreement date. The
buyer will pay the remaining amount of Baht 58.95 million to the seller at Baht 6.55 million per installment on the date of
September 28 of every year starting from September 28, 2000 to September 28, 2008.
In accordance with the Thai Accounting Standard No. 26 ìRecognition of Income for Real Estate Businessî, the investment
in Danacom and Development Co., Ltd. is accounted for as real estate business because it is that companyís sole business
and the condition of selling such investment is on  the  installment  basis and to be in line with the Thai Accounting
Standard No. 37 ìIncome Recognitionî. The Company has  recognized the transaction as a sale when the Company
receives cash equal to at least  20% of sale price and recognized profit from sale of investment on the proportion of
amount  received  starting  from the period that the Company records the transaction as a sale which was on September
28, 2000.

The Company has calculated the allowance for impairment of investment on the sale price of Baht 65.50 million which will
be received in full in the year 2008 to comply with the Thai Accounting Standard No. 40 ìAccounting for Investment in
Debt and Equity Securitiesî and Accounting Standard No. 36 ìImpairment of Assetsî by calculating the discount based on
net present value method at interest rate of Minimum Loan Rate (MLR) which is at 8.5% per annum (see Note 21.4).

On September 28, 2000, the Company received another installments from the buyer which made total amount received to
such date equal to 20% of sale price. Therefore, the Company recognized the transaction for selling investment as a sale
and recognized profit from such sales since the quarter ended September 30, 2000 onwards and reversed the allowance
for impairment of investment on the sale price based on the proportion of amount received. The Company presented current
portion of installment as current receivable and presented long-term portion of installment as non-current receivable.

2004 (Baht)          2003 (Baht)
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7.  INVENTORIES
    Inventories as at December 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of the following

                                                                      33,104,729             16,963,433
                                                                     39,133,167             44,969,150
                                                                      56,510,312             50,174,807
                                                                      88,159,272             57,577,830
                                                                      65,127,434             64,618,712
                                                                     189,697,653             29,142,296
                                                                    471,732,567            263,446,228

      365,802                 390,351
                                                                         410,803                 286,557
                                                                  1,260,097,597          1,154,898,182

    For the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company has no interest expense which should be capitalized as cost
    of land under development, since interest expense incurred is related to the land which is not under development to
    be ready for sale and it is expensed in the period.

    For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Company has capitalized interest expense as cost of land under
    development of Nakorn - Intr Project amounted to Baht 9.37 million which represented the actual borrowing costs
    incurred from loans from financial institutions which were specifically for the purpose of purchasing the land of the
     project.

    Land under development of Nakorn - Intr Project and part of land under development of Rangsit Klong 7 Project
    have been mortgaged as collateral for bank overdraft and long-term loans from a bank (see Notes 11 and 13).

                   Land under development
                        Bangkapi Project
                        Minburi Project
                        Nimithmai Project
                         Rangsit Klong 2 Project
                         Rangsit Klong 7 Project
                        Nakorn - Intr Project

  17,383,111              29,600,998
104,285,237            129,110,709
136,390,648            160,180,697
182,831,669            200,764,126
114,462,468            125,159,589
232,235,292            245,958,927
787,588,425            890,775,046

2004 (Baht)          2003 (Baht)

                   Housing and land development cost
                        Bangkapi Project
                         Minburi Project
                         Nimithmai Project
                          Rangsit Klong 2 Project
                          Rangsit Klong 7 Project
                         Nakorn - Intr Project

     Materials for Consutruction
      Petrol
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8.  LAND  HELD  FOR  DEVELOPMENT
     Land held for development represents part of land in each project that the Company has not applied for development
     license and will develop such land in the future.
      Land held for development as at December 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of the following:

Land held for development of Rajapruck Project, and part of land held for development of Rangsit Klong 7 Project have
been mortgaged as collateral for bank overdraft and short-term loans from financial institutions and long-term loans from
a bank (see Notes 11 and 13).

     As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has investment of 19 percent of ordinary shares of Premier
     Sammakorn Co., Ltd. The cost of such investment was Baht 7.60 million but the net book value after deducting the
     equity from that company is nil.

2004 (Baht)         2003 (Baht)

        Land held for development - Bangkapi Project     -        2,352,420
        Land held for development - Nimithmai Project        166,930,625     166,930,625
        Land held for development - Rangsit Klong 7 Project        424,479,389     354,733,134
        Land held for development - Rajapruck Project        220,922,387     180,777,952

       812,332,401     704,794,131

9.   INVESTMENT  IN  A  RELATED  PARTY
     Investment in a related party as at December 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of the following:
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10.  PROPERTY,  PLANT  AND  EQUIPMENT - NET
       Property, plant and equipment - net as at December 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of the following:

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has mortgaged part of land for lease and its construction having a
carrying amount of Baht 96.45 million as collateral for bank overdraft and short-term loans from financial institutions and
long-term loans from a bank (see Notes 11 and 13).

As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, certain plant and equipment with the acquisition cost of Baht 33.95 million and
Baht 33.89 million, respectively, were fully depreciated but are still in use by the Company.
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11.  BANK  OVERDRAFT  AND  SHORT-TERM  LOANS  FROM  FINANCIAL  INSTITUTIONS
       Bank overdraft and short-term loans from financial institutions as at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are as follows:

Interest rate         2004           2003
   p.a. (%)           (Baht)            (Baht)

Short-term loans from financial institutions
  -promissory notes                          MLR           65,000,000     60,000,000

        As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has an unused bank overdraft facility with banks amounting
        to Baht 50 million. The Company mortgaged land under development, land held for development and part of land
       for lease as collateral (see Notes 7, 8 and 10).
       As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, short-term loans from financial institutions are promissory notes at call.
       The Company mortgaged land held for development and part of land for lease and its construction as collateral
       (see Notes 8  and 10).

12.  DOWN  PAYMENTS
       Down payments are receipts from customers who buy land and houses (see Note 3.2).
       As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, contracted sales values of land and houses but which ownership has not
       been transferred amounted to Baht 370.21 million and Baht 297.65 million, respectively, which its proportion to
       total sales for the year of each year is 66.28  percent and 44.50 percent, respectively.

13.  LONG-TERM  LOANS
       Long-term loans as at December 31, 2004 and 2003 consisted of the following:
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(1)  On June 24, 2004, and September 30, 2002, the Company and the lender entered into supplemental loan
     agreements to change the loan repayable terms as above mentioned whilst other conditions specified in the
     original loan agreements are still valid. The Company mortgaged land under development, land held for development
     and part of land for lease as collateral of such loans (see Notes 7 and 8).

(2)   On February 19, 2004, May 21, 2003 and December 20, 2002, the Company entered into loan agreements with
      a bank. The Company has mortgaged land and all constructions incurred in the future of Nakorn-Intr Project as
     collateral of such loans (see Notes 7 and 8).

(3)   On September 25, 2003, the Company entered into loan agreement with a bank, which has loan facility of Baht
      40 million with an interest rate 4.00% per annum. The long-term loan is repayable semiannually at Baht 10 million
     per installment. The first installment will be started from March 2004 onwards.

(4)   During the quarter ended March 31, 2004, the Company received a letter from the lender to notify of the change in
      inteest rate of loans from MLR per annum to interest rate of 12 months personal fixed deposit plus 3.00% per annum.
     For the year ended December 31, 2004, such interest rate is approximately 4.00% per annum.

(5)   On June 24, 2004, the Company entered into a loan agreement with a bank.  The Company has mortgaged land
      held for development of Rajapruck Project as collateral of such loan (see Note 8).

(6)  On June 24, 2004, the Company entered into a loan agreement with a bank. The Company has mortgaged land
      held for development of Rangsit Klong 7 Project as collateral of such loan (see Note 8).
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                                                                         2,708,022               -
                                                                          (617,671)               -
                                                                         2,090,351               -

2004 (Baht)      2003 (Baht)

Finance lease liability
Less  Current portion of finance lease liability’

15.  TRANSACTIONS  WITH  RELATED  PARTIES
      The Company has transactions with related parties, which are related through common shareholding and mutual
        directors. Therefore, the financial statements reflect the effects of those transactions on the basis determined by the
      Company and the related parties.
      The significant transations and balances with related parties as at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are as follows:

     The Company purchased the land for development in Minburi project. Purchased price is determined between
     a price appraised by an independent appraiser and a price appraised by the Land Department.

       The Company has liability under finance lease agreement as at December 31,2004 and 2003 as follows:
14.   FINANCIAL LEASE LIABILITY
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     15.4  RENTAL INCOME
    The Company entered into a land lease agreement dated December 1, 1994 with Premier Sammakorn Co., Ltd.
    The period of the lease agreement is for 20 years from January 1, 1996 to December 31, 2015 for the total
    rental fee of Baht 132.64 million which was payable on monthly basis. The lessee agreed to pay
    leasehold compensation of Baht 20 million on the date of the agreement.

               The Company has ceased recognizing the rental income from such company since the quarter ended June 30,
    1999 to December 31, 2000 amounted to Baht 8.96 million due to the significant uncertainty of such companyís
    ability to pay the rent.

    Subsequently, on November 1, 2001, the Company entered into a supplemental land lease agreement
              with Premier Sammakorn Co., Ltd. to cancel the rental rate under the condition of the original agreement

    and establish  new  rental rate as follows :
          Year 2001 - 2006 rental fee is Baht 1.1 million  per year
           Year 2007 - 2011 rental fee is Baht 1.2 million  per year
          Year 2012 - 2015 rental fee is Baht 1.3 million  per year

       In addition, the leasehold compensation which has been received is considered as a part of the above rental fee
       each year according to the supplemental agreement (see Note 15.2).

16.  SHARE CAPITAL
       On December 17, 2003, the Companyís extraordinary meeting of the shareholders No. 1/2003 passed a resolution
       to split the Companyís authorized share capital from 53,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10.00 each to
       530,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 1.00 each. The Company registered the split of ordinary shares with the
       Registrar of Partnerships and Companies on December 30, 2003.

17.  BUSINESS  SEGMENT  INFORMATION
       The Companyís business segment information for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003 are as follows:
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19. LEGAL RESERVE
       Pursuant to the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535 (1992), the Company must allocate to a reserve fund from the annual net
      profit not less than five percent of the annual net profit, deducted by the total accumulated loss brought forward (if any), until
      the reserve fund reaches an amount of not less than ten percent of the registered capital.

20. LETTER OF GUARANTEE  AND  COMMITMENT
      As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has letters of guarantees issued by banks to guarantee for electricity and
      public utilities for the Company in the normal course of business of Baht 184.92 million and Baht 119.34 million
     respectively.
       As at December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company has commitment to develop land and houses that have been
      contracted to its completion amounting to Baht 53.20 million and Baht 11.26 million, respectively.

21. DISCLOSURE  OF  FINANCIAL  INSTRUMENTS
       The Company presents and discloses financial instruments both on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet under the Thai
      Accounting Standard No. 48 ìFinancial Instruments Disclosure and Presentationî as follows:

    21.1  Accounting policies
             Details of significant accounting policies are disclosed in Note 3.

     21.2  Credit risk
           Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in a financial loss
              to the Company. Credit risk and concentrations of the credit risk are limited due to the Companyís customers

  have no repayment problem and are diversified.
  The financial assets presented in the balance sheet, the carrying amount of the assets recorded in the balance
  sheet, represents the Company maximum exposure to creditrisk.

    21.3  Interest rate risk
  Interest rate risk arises from the potential for a change in interest rates to have an adverse effect on the

             operations of the Company in the current reporting period and in future periods.  In case the interest rate is
   higher, it may have an impact to the Companyís operations due to the Companyís significant long-term loans
  from financial institutions.

     21.4  Fair value of financial assets and liabilities
  The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair value of financial assets
   and liabilities as disclosed herein:

             Cash and cash equivalents and trade account receivables; the carrying values approximate their fair values.
             Receivable from sale of investment; the carrying value approximates its fair value as impairment has been

   determined (see Note 6).
   Bank overdraft and short-term loans from financial institutions and trade account payables; the carrying values

             approximate their fair values.
              Long-term loans with floating rate of interest; the carrying values approximate their fair values.

18. DIVIDEND  PAYMENT
      On April 8, 2004, the shareholders meeting passed a resolution to pay annual dividend for the year ended 2003  on 450
      million shares, at Baht 0.15 per share amounted to Baht 67.5  million.
      On April 10, 2003, the shareholders meeting passed a resolution to pay annual dividend for the year ended 2002
      on  450 million shares, at Baht 0.12 per share amounted to Baht 54 million.
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